& .

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF Horry ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:

, Nathaniel James Winn ) AW _2017A2610201133

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _4/19/2017 ¥/

Race: WHITE  Sex: M Age 32 ) SC.Code §: 1603:0020 o WL U3 gpgy

DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode#: _ 3410 bC CQI 174

Address: 1 ) = UTApp /

City,State,Zip: 1 | ) SENTENCE SHEET fals

DL# 1 . SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (7] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: rosewtr Attempted Murder (o - 30 yeom 5\ .

in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plggr is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, J Neootlated Sentence, [[] _Recommepdation by the State.

( 3 AR I~ 100254 )J/M}/QW , % g/5§
"Sohc1tor SC Bar# ‘ Defendant ~ Attéfney for}Zéfa@,an"[ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Q @ oERtR/years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for .

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probAtion, which are incorporated by reference. - . C‘;
NCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: C’O ,
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculat\,d anﬁggﬁéﬂ by the S@OC

: *ﬂ
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code @@fjbb M
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Sectloa16 25-7@13—1,%25-65 (Dofggstlc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. z :j\‘g: %\, 4:3
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AR T ©

[ JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP R el i

Total: § plus 20% fee: &5 - days/hours Public Seérvice Emp]oyment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]

[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— ‘ May serve W/E begining :

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  §  [(0.°9 pmts. of §  __ A @ beginning T-AS-A03 Y%

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ) . :

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 §  paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 g

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 &-5‘,00

§ 14-1-213.(Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ : (6)-%17-;4]{; (BUI Breath Test Fee) -$50 S [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca_$ Proviso requires $500 be pajd to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 315 during probation and shall/ge’ct’llected bgfore /)

— any other fees. %— : B'm,
> .

TOTAL $ a‘g ! Presiding Judge ” ]

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /)R‘@NL E Wvis Judge Code: ,?i (j

Court Reporter: \eX’bSCL B otz Sentence Date: 5 / 3 9)" T ,-

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STXTE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’ \/ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Horry g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2604421
Nathaniel James Winn ) A/W#: 2017A2610201134 &
AKA: ) DateofOffense: _4/19/2017 £ CEg bm
Race: WHITE Sex: M ~ Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029 V P
DOB: . SS#: ) CDR Code #: 3410 /
Address: ) 03 20/0
City,State,Zip: ) SENTENCE SHQ@U/?
DL#: SID#: ) Of4 o
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] p@a/s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: “mwsautes Attempted Murder ( 0-36 y céhs\
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)
'/ghe %lggf is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 7] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
s N T ==t = L. siss
V' Solicitor SC Bar# efendant Attorney for l}e’fendant —SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Departiment of Correctlops, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of g O fEpEy/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § s ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation *for i )
monthg/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard cqndltlons of —
propdtion, which are incorporated by reference. r";? r_;g
CURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :Um' ) ~—

The Defendant is to be cnven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and?a‘ﬁﬁﬁ{ by the SCﬁfOC

™

I&'ﬂ
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code @7(-2,3-.{33 <

(gp]
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of qectlon 16 23-20_(3{%% 65 (Donmtlc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. - w_’_’f{w _é
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o
DRESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP Lo
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: . 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weetey/monthly
LIS e 3 Toe i AT aase
4-1-2 2 urcharge $100 : :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)g ) $12 i 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $§500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § A500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 30-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 36-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § __ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ P 19 _ during probation and shalf bg.eqllected before /3\
) any other fees.
TOTAL $ \ At 78 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %{Y\QL é \ Vis Judge Code: , 2T/
Court Reporter: \eresa. Dautz Sentence Date: - é’ //;\5“’ }j{g’/

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STAé"" 0rRSOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

v
E OF )
COUNTY OF Horry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2604422
, Nathaniel James Winn y  A/W#_2017A2610201135
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _4/19/2017
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 32 ) SC.Code §: 16-23-0490
- DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0549
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death / 0-S ya22s)
in violation of § 16-23-04%90 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[X] NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS []1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
A ST: -
S D e A _ums el WS A = /53
Séficitor SCBar# /7 = 7 Defendant = Attéftney for/B'efen@t/ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ERRET s/ years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § . : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for """"
monthgfyears and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard @c&tj"h’s;of,_‘ I’sz _
propétion, which are incorporated by reference. :\ ~- ::gr",’,i}‘% =g
CURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: T R R B
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calcutated andg gatiby the SCIIOC.
— ot SN m
- cTh D
I:] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. Cz Code %@"ﬂ}i Lo
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25-20 v’i%: 5-65 (Dor&%tic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. - g___{(ﬁ - -
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: i
DRESTITUTION: [:] Deferred |:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP _. P
oL R B ¥
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Et
Payment Terms: Obtain GED B
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— — May serve W/E begining .SC C ‘
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive we.,H-y/montnly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 §  |0D.90 pmis, of § _ AS:¢® _ beginning 125~ 303§
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ - paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 . § Qs -eC
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
8 ig'z 12;;; (JBUJ Br,ezllth Test Fee) $50 5 [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca _§ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ .15 during probation and shall llected before
any other fees. = /;%Yé,L
TOTAL , s\ % 9 Presiding Judge y oy 7
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Rﬂ_f\u, ENv 'S ~ Judge Code: 2 ? (/
Court Reporter: TeresSa Baunde " Sentence Date: L A e 7/5 £
1A 17

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



ARREST WARRANT

- 2017A2610201133

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E(:] County/ D Municipality of
" Horry
THE STATE 17034400
’ against

Nathaniel James Winn
Address:
Phone: SSN:
Bex: M Race: W Height: S 4 wWaeight: 130

tate: SC DL #:
oo 1 Agency ORI SC0260400

Prosecuting Agency Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Officar..  King E Hemingway - S00155

Offense  Assault / Attempted Murder

STATE OF SOU'V{H CAROLINA

” )
County/ [:I Municipality of )

Horry N ' )

t
Personally appgared before me the affiant

Fatro Approvad by
S.C Allornuy Geaernl
Apni 21, 2003

8CCA 518

ORIGINAL
AFFIDAVIT

King E Hemingway

whao
being duly swom de T‘ BF) {2{)i=fendant  Nathaniel James Winn
did  within mis";county‘q;g;ﬁs ar}fgtw‘?akgfﬁ 4/19/2017 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South ‘Carolina {or ordinance of rxj County/ D Municipality of Horry )
in the followirﬁg‘; palﬁqdlars: .o . )

: L L RS
DESCRIPTION.COF OFFENSE: ssiult / Attempted Murder !
© O RENEEN LR £
. CLERK OF COUR] ;
' HORRY COUNTY. SC ‘ o
| futher statg fat  here Is  probable’ cause to believe that he defendanl named above did commit
the crime sel:fforthﬁjqnd ,lh?_("prc,)bl'abld- cuu:so ig based on the following facls.

]

That on 4-[9—117 at I]OIIITOUl,ﬂ,ﬂ.iJni [’:oi_mc\))r\l, located in the Myrtle Beach section of Horrv County, the Defendant Mr. Nathaniel
Winn pulled out a knife after an argument berween be and his eirlfriend Ms _ and he stabbed her several times
causing life threatening injuries and causing fear death, I?ﬁsmmcir is probable cause to believe Mr.
Nathanicl Winn has Violated SC Code of Laws for Attempted Murder (16-3-29) r/o Det. K. Hemingway:CN 17034480

W0 N

-

Offense Code: 34190 ) 0 ‘ Q
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 . M . Signature of Affiant : m ,\o"
his warrant 1s CERTIFIED  FOR— SERVICE n ihe A) ; A e N, S Aud ) 4

ountyt Municiality of STATE OF SOUVH CAROLINA b Main S A $ @
[] v patly [x ] Countys [} Municipatity of )| Atants Address 2560 North Main Street N D Q

The accused ' Conway, SC 29526- £ o o
15 to be areslted and brought before o lo be Horry Affiant's Telephone AU QS &‘
dealt with according to the law ﬁ‘; -~
N
(LS) N 8
. h ARREST WARRANT ()
mlum o! Judge ()
Nate, TO ANY LAW EIZ’\IFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUI\%
. L appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
o " RETURN

on L‘\'Qm“!

A copy of this amest warrant was delvered to

defendant mn\ & \ J.A) AN

K02)

on orabout  4/19/2017 defendant  Nathaniel James Winn
did violate lhe}}crlmlnal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

[;ZI County/ ! Municipality of Horry

B " M&nﬂgl%g‘gjﬁpwd Murder

} as set forth below

DESCRIPTION (i) !
IRRIN jl)ﬁ‘)_ i
l!‘}:nb ey and Qe abQ?qulmt having swom before me, you are empowered and directed 16 arrest the said defendant and bring him or
with

ing found pr,
7 ERTGTSEmRnT UMcEr :r, fore me §r] b Healt withi according lo law A copy of this Arrest Warranl shall be delivered to the defendant al the time of its execution, or as
= t nﬁ 1lerezm f s praclica::le cN L B )
RETURN WARRANT TO: Y 110/ ,,;’sﬁ'ﬂe? Piymege Y

General Sessions ‘21/, — - e ) Judgé's Address .

PO Box.677 L4 ALNNOY Al Ty Green Sca, SC 29545

1301 2nd-Avenue VAT Issuing qudae - Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5294
‘ Conway, SC 20528 Montd Lewv;; Harrelson
E & Judge Code: 5790 ) Y lssuing Court: 5(:] Magistrate [:] Municipal [:[ Circuit
N OFIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL, ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
i .0 .

- e Ao i




ARREST WARRANT

- " 201%A2610201134

STATE OF SOUTH GARGLINA

County/

[:] Municipality of

Horry
' THE STATE 17034400
. against
Nathaniel James Winn
Address: L
Phone: SSN:
Sex M Race: W Height: S 4 Weight 130
tate: e DL #: )
——id? Agency ORI#  SC0260400
Prosecuting Agoncy:  Hotry County Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  King K Hemingway - S00155
Offense: Assault / Attempled Murder

Oflense Code: 3410
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 \
TRIS  Warrant s CERTIF=D ™ FOR SERVICE " The {~
D County/ D Municipality of

The accused
s 10 be arresled “and  broughi™ belore —me lo be
dealt with according to the law,

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge

Nate:

—

. RETURN
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered to

defendant Nﬁ Qni@] (A) 0t
on 194.68¢)

Ao

@\fEXjF

arcenien icor

RETURN WARRANT TO:

—_—
STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA )
County/ D..Municipamyof )
Horry o~ )
Personally appé:al‘edfbgﬁ. t.[tjxe et . King E Heminpway
being duly swam efdos F:f\& ka)’;' Hat defendant Nathaniel James Winn
did within this county and state on or about (41972017

State of South iSarelina (or ordinance of

Fatm Approvig by
4.C Atlomuoy Gonaray
Apiil 21, 2003

BCCA 518

ORIGINAL
AFFIDAVIT

who

violate the criminal laws of the

., Gounty/ [:l Municipality of Horry )
in the following particulars: S "
. T . : \ el -~ , -
DESGRIPTION COF omg_mq;gaggu@ ‘}Sf&é‘r’?w““‘“‘ der [ . .
. CLERK OF C | ks _
(HORRY COUNTY.5CC
| further stale- thal there is, b:r_t}b(able "c\aus‘sé to belicve that the defendant named above did commit

the crima sel forth and that
!

probeble cause is based on the following facts:
N .

the Defendant Mr. Nathaniel
and he stabbed her several times
to fear death. Mr. Winn also stabbed a Juvenile victim multiple times
also. In doing this their is probable cause (o believe Mr. Nathaniel Winn has Violated SC
6-3-29) r/o Det. K. Hemingway:CN17034480

That oo 4-19-1% at 110 Founlain P(')i’n19 I.n: located in‘.lhé\Mynlc Beach section of Horry County,
Winn pulled oiit a knife afler an argumeit between he and his girlfriend Ms. -
causing life thitatening injuries and causing t '
causing life thicatening injurics 1o him
Code of |.aws for Atternpted Murder (1

i~ / Q;; N
Q{l.\ " - D s &
Stanature of Affiant b — S &
SOUIH CARO
E] COUH;IOU H C[A‘J !;,:':r:cipanly of ; Affiant's Address 2560 North Main Street ( ) éb Lo
S ) Conway, SC 29526- ,Q;;¥ ~
Horry Affiant's Telephone Q S
R
ARREST WARRANT %

TO ANY LAW éNFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing  from the above affdavit thatl there are  reasonable grounds o  believe that

on orabout' . 4/19/2017 defendant  Nathanicl James Winn
did violate the :criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
County/. Municipality of
X] county. P O 1 TR,
. . ™ l} nO Auuwn
DESCRIPTION DF Oﬂ

L e er—

ERER TS hu 2N

) as set forth below:

Having found pm} able cat@(( i}u_a The hbove-affiarit having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed 10 arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me ron%:m to be dealt 1
)

General $essions
PO Box 677

'1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL

[ A

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

i with according to Iaw.,.A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivereg to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
SOUIT thereaftey asr Reaby —
Swornto anda%m tt‘z
1
A i
[ 4 '

a mﬂav-c)./
on\H0420. e
\', A LN‘QUJ /~ ..g)

Judge's Address

Green Sea, SC 29545

Mantg Lewis HiYrelson ) J‘fdgels Telephone  (843)915-5294
Judge Code: 5790 . : ) Issuing Cour: @ Magistrate D Municipal D Cireuit
.
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

.
[

SN




- ARREST WARRANT

-7 2017A2610201135

M STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County! D Municipality of
Horry

THE STATE 17034480
against
Nathaniel James Winn

Address: -
- | \
Phone: SSN: .. -—*-
Sex:. M Race: W Heightt 5 4 weight 130
B(EE_ _&‘___'*DL i _ ‘__m -
B Agency ORI# SCO240400

Prosecuting Ageeay:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Officer:  King E Hentingway - S00155

Offense. Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent
crime, if not also sentenced to ife without parole

Offense Code: 0549 '

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL . 5E Wity oo
E Countys L__‘ Municipality of )y . AFFIDAVIT oA w03
Horry )

Personally aproared before me the affiant King E Hemingway

- ' = 3 - -
being duly swom cueptds | Bfl) @@ Hndt detondant  Nathaniel James Winn
did within this couiily and stale on orabout 4/19/2017

State of South ‘Carolina (or ordinance of IX] ‘County/ D Municipality of
in the following particulars: o

who

violate the criminal Taws of the
Horry , )

DESCRIPTIONPF Oﬁﬁ%‘ﬁ Wc@@g yfgb‘sscssio‘,n»of weapo:i during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or
;i CLERK OF'COURT ~ v
“HORRY COUNTY, SC -

| further staté, thal there is ' probahle caitse . 10 believe. What the defendant named above did commit
the crime seti.forth and that probablg ‘cause is "based on .the folloMng facts:

That on 4-19-17 at 110 Fountain Pointc'Ln, located inthe Myr(le Beach section of Horry County, the Defendant Mr. Nathaniel
Winn pulled out a knifc after an argument between he aid his eirlfriend Ms. T he stabbed her several times
vausiog life thycatening Injurics and causing Ms, 3 w death. hMr. Winn aiso stabbed a Juvenile victim mullipic times
causing, life thieatening injuries to him and also causing him to fear death. In doing this their is probable cause to belicve Mr.

Nathaniel Winix has Violated SC Code of Laws {or Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of a Crime 16-23-490) r/o Del.
K. lemingway:CH# 17034480 6\/\

. %‘} :

‘ < L)
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490 . / \( e & oretere ot Atfant \ | R ;&7 . $ A?g}
This " Warant & CERTIFIED — EOR " SERVICE ™ 3 N - T\

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) T Y/ oy SN
County/ ] Municipality of ' ik . ; . O
] v ] pality K] Couny . [] Municipaity of )] Afmants Adaress 2560 North Main Street S 8
. The accused 3 Conway, SC 29526- N
's o Te amesled and Dbrought before mé  to be Horry ° ) Affiant's Telephone N 5
dealt with according to the law. LR (')"i
L) . ARREST WARRANT = - (g-)
Signature of Judgo !
Nale, ! TO ANY LAW El'\‘lFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
- . It appearing from the above afidavit that there are reasonable  grounds to believe that
- . RETURN.. . - . . .
A copy of this amest wamant wen dolivered } : on orabout 4/19/2017 - defendant Nathaniel James Winn
! i N did violate the" criminal Jaws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance. .of ) )
defendant /\.,'J QA&U V\\'}o" Ay K] County/ D Municipality of H .. ) assetforth below
" _ -SRI [a00 ‘ apa et '
— . M{ \ YO L L i
DESCRIPTION (')Fwﬁg‘ﬂ() 3 X J RS tg;scssnon ol weapon during violent erime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or
v : A ’ A u\t-"-'z ."’H.
/eo{ Having found robable qﬁ" ém}! .tl‘;é a_bm'le'saniblul having sworn belore me, you are empowered and directed to.arrest the said defendant and bring him or
- aw Enlorcormant Omcer her before mejorihwith ealt with according ta law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be detivered 1o the defendant at the time of its execution, o as
Soor inereane|\ug IS racticatie — ‘
RETURN WARRANT TO: : | | Sy o apd shikepimaipicine ge W )
General Sessions “ ‘L'ﬂﬂﬁﬁ/)q TN ’ Judge's Address
: Ll Lahls
PO Box 677 - . vy g Es) ) Green Sea, SC 29545
) — P e Baa R I |
1301 2nd Avenue ' UCIIed ol Isfifng g ST Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5294
Conway, SC 20528 N .Monte Lewis Harrelson )
. ! : : Judge Code: 5790 \ Issuing Court: Magistrate Municipal " Circuit
— do: ) X
‘oRIGINAL. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL -'-. ORIGINAL OR’GINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL.

i : S
e i N,




